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Subject: Correspondence Reference Number: 14807, for a Digital Cellular system (DCS) 

 

Mr. Dichoso, 

Thanks for bringing it to my attention about the Appendix C, DCS Spectral Plots. Due to the size of the file 
I broke it into three pieces and Labeled by channels representing the Low, Mid and High channels. You 
can find the other plots in the attachment uploaded on 6/20. 

Also, as far as the reply on 6/20 that particular attachment is not classified as Proprietary information. So 
please make reply available for public viewing.  

If there are any questions, regarding the format or the results in general please do not hesitate to contact 
me at any of the numbers below or via e-mail at chip@eclabs.com. 

 

Best Regards, 

 
Chip Matheny 

President, CEO 
Electronic Compliance Laboratories, Inc. 
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